

Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, May 11, 2022 5:30 pm

Teleconference/ Via Zoom

Meeting Attendees: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	\boxtimes	Melinda Avey (1 st Vice Chair)		Carlos Simpson (2nd Vice Chair)	⊠
Barbara Oleachea		Brad Rose		Ricki Townsend	
Irene Chu		Chris Carlson	\boxtimes	Christian Landaverde	
Ryan Raftery		Maria Padilla-Castro		Harry Carlson	
Nicholas Erickson		Paul Tanner		Jessica Elorduy	
Crystal Sheffield		Alexis Sanchez		Bridgette Dean Nick Golling (Alternate)	
Gail Brosnan on behalf of Nick Mori					

Торіс	Minutes
Welcomes/Roll Call	Chair, Jennifer Churchill, called the meeting to order at 5:34 PM.
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	The May 11, 2022 agenda was approved. April 13, 2022 minutes were unanimously approved.
Chair Report	Virtual meetings will continue through June 10, 2022. Board members voted to hold the June 8 Advisory Meeting in a virtual format. The July 13 meeting will be held in-person at 2400 Marconi Avenue. As a meeting that must comply with Brown Act requirements, we will need to have a quorum of Board members that are in-person. If possible, we may offer a hybrid option in the future, but will be resuming our meeting as 100% in-person and no virtual (hybrid) option.



Торіс	Minutes
	Sub-Committee meetings will be held in- person effective in June. Locations for in- person meetings are being secured.
	Application for the Alternatives to 911 Advisory Board are circulating. Board members may apply, but will not serve as a representative of the Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board.
	Our August meeting will be held at the Spaghetti Factory on Watt Avenue. Members may also bring a guest if so inclined. Carlos Simpson is organizing this meeting.
	Public comments are welcomed and accepted throughout the meeting.
Public comment	No public comments.
Presentation	Dr. Ryan Quist provided a presentation on the RAND Report. The RAND Report was shared with Board members through email and in the chat feature. Vice Chair Avey requested that Dr. Andrew Mendonsa help Board members to interpret/navigate the RAND Report.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Advisory Board Committee Reports: Status of Goals & Action Steps	Criminal Justice Committee Next meeting is May 23, 2022, in-person, and will be held at the District Attorney's Office (901 G Street, Sacramento, CA 95814) – check in at the front window and present your ID when checking in. Continuing work on Collaborative Courts. Planning to set-up some site visits. Goal for 2022 is to focus on providers and criminal justice using the same language and increasing collaboration on providing services.
	Prevention Committee The June Prevention Committee will be an in- person meeting at East Pkwy. June is going to be a busy month for prevention providers. To keep this Board and our Board of Supervisors well-informed, a prevention provider representative will be attending this meeting



Торіс	Minutes
	periodically to provide a prevention update, which may begin in June. A full prevention presentation will be provided at our July meeting. Prevention Committee is keeping schools informed about fentanyl and encouraging the distribution of NARCAN® in schools. On May 24, Omni Youth Programs will be providing a presentation, "Warning Signs that Your Child May Be Using Drugs," which will be targeted to Afghan mothers and will haves real time translation into Farsi. Treatment Committee
	 In-person meeting will be held at Bridges. Committee is looking at how to reduce the wait time for residential services and increasing sober living environment capacity. County staff is working hard on increasing service capacity and provides an update during the meeting each month. At our next meeting, we're hoping to hear Dr. Mendonsa's analysis of the RAND Report and Nicole Harper regarding SURE Center referrals.
	 Membership Committee One seat is currently vacant and there may have another vacancy in the near future. REMINDER: All Advisory Board members are required to routinely participate in an Advisory Board Committee. Ricki and Harry will be connecting/checking-in with Advisory Board members.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Board Announcements	 Methamphetamine Coalition is tomorrow. AB 541 Tobacco Screening and Assessment: links to webinars and flyers were provided in the chat feature.
Public comment	No public comment were made.
Behavioral Health Services (BHS) Report Dr. Ryan Quist, Director, Behavioral Health Services	 Dr. Quist provided the following BHS report: The Public Hearing for the Mental Health Services Act Plan (MHSA) concluded and



Торіс	Minutes
	 the MHSA Plan will be presented to the Board of Supervisors in June. Watching the Governor's proposal for Care Court. It is concerning that it does not include funding for behavioral health services. CBHDA is providing input on how the legislation could be changed.
Public comment	No public comments were made. Lori Miller provided the following SUPT
Substance Use Prevention and Treatment Services (SUPT) Report Lori Miller, SUPT Division Manager	 report: SUPT Spotlight: Kimberly Grimes for her Behavioral Health Racial Equity Committee (BHREC) presentation to the Interagency Leadership Team of the Child, Youth, and Family System of Care, which was well received. Dr. Andrew Mendonsa was interview by FOX News on suicide and mental health resources. Kudos to our Collaborative Court partners as May is Collaborative Court month. The Methamphetamine Coalition is tomorrow. See Her Bloom presentation will be provided. Michelle Besse will be providing updates on Contingency Management and Sacramento County Healthy Beginnings. The LGBTQ Center will provide a presentation on how methamphetamines are affecting this population served through the LGBTQ Center. Fentanyl Awareness Town Hall will be livestreamed through YouTube on May 25.
Public comment	No public comments were made.
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:43 PM.